



Levi Cordle

Senior estimator

Levi Cordle has worked extensively on oil and gas field services, emergency response, industrial services and remediation projects. During his more than 17 years in this industry, he has served roles ranging from field technician, heavy equipment operator, site supervisor, on-scene coordinator, project manager, estimator, DOT/PUCO compliance officer and health and safety officer.

Education

Associates of business economics, Ohio University, in progress

Professional work history

Senior Estimator – EMS, Inc.: 2014 - present

Director – Environmental Services, EMS, Inc.: 2011 - 2014

Senior Project Manager EMS, Inc.: 2010 - 2011

VP – Operations, UST Environmental: 2005 – 2010

Project Manager, UST Environmental: 2000 – 2005

Field Supervisor, UST Environmental: 1998 – 2000

Training and certifications

40-hour HAZWOPER training (29 CFR 1910.120)

Eight-hour HAZWOPER refresher training

Eight-hour HAZWOPER supervisor training

RCRA hazardous waste management training (40 CFR 265.16)

DOT hazardous material training (49 CFR 172)

Confined space entry/rescue training (29 CFR 1910.146)

Current medical surveillance documentation

Fit tested for respirator use

American Red Cross CPR and first aid advanced

Excavation/trenching competent person

Heavy equipment, operations/rescue

DOT/PUCO hazardous waste transportation/trainer

Tanker roll-over, transfer and recovery

Rail car competent person

Coast Guard, shoreline assessment/clean-up

Boom deployment, fast water

Weapons of mass destruction awareness

SafeLandUSA/PEC Basic Orientation

Range Resources Contractor Safety Training

Rice Energy Contractor Safety Training

AEP Contractor Safety Training/Down Line Awareness

Chesapeake Contractor Safety Training

Antero Contractor Safety Training

Williams Midstream Safety Training

Gulfport Contractor Safety Training

Marathon Contractor Safety Training

Eclipse Contractor Safety Training

Professional experience

Oil and gas field services

- Served as market leader developing personnel, procuring equipment and resources, conducting training of client specific requirements, assisted with developing emergency response plans/training drills/implementation, assisted with cost reductions goals for various clients, conducted training and implementing a strategic plan to establish EMS in the oil and gas market.

Industrial Services

- Served as project manager for numerous industrial services projects, including permit required confined space entries and facility-wide cleaning project.

Emergency Response

- Served as an emergency response on-scene coordinator working closely with OEPA, WVDEP and PDEP to mitigate impact to the environment.
- Assisted with the development of numerous Facility Response Plans for several clients in the Oil & Gas field along with the coordination of training drills in waterways and inland.

“Working with EMS provides peace of mind that communications on operations are expedient, accurate and concise, which is crucial for EHS Professionals. The work performed by EMS is professional, complete and done right the first time. I would recommend that any company in need of waste management, remediation or industrial cleaning team up with EMS for these services.”

— EHS specialist – Fortune 500 oil & gas producer

